District 1 Citizens Advisory Board Meeting
Agenda
Monday, Sept. 16, 2024 | 5:30 p.m.

Bel Aire City Hall,
7651 E. Central Park Ave., Bel Aire, KS

Board Members: Diane Albert, Daniel Bateman, Steven Burt, Judah Craig, Joseph Dozier, Diane Gjerstad,
Kathryn Herzog, Jacqueline Kelly, Dr. Stephanie Kuhimann, Andre J. Mboule, Jim Reid

County Representatives: Sedgwick County Commissioner, Pete Meitzner

ORDER OF BUSINESS

1. Call to Order - Chair Judah Craig
2. Approval of Meeting Minutes — Chair Judah Craig

PUBLIC AGENDA

The public agenda allows members of the public to address the District 1 Citizens Advisory Board.

NEW BUSINESS

1. 254 Corridor Update — KDOT Representative, Kristen Zimmerman
2. Commissioner Updates — Pete Meitzner
3. Discussion of future meeting dates & agenda items — Chair Judah Craig

BOARD AGENDA

This is an opportunity for the Commissioner and Citizens Advisory Board members to report activities,
events, or concerns throughout their neighborhood.

ADJOURNMENT

The next Citizens Advisory Board Meeting will be Monday, Oct. 21, 2024, 5:30 p.m.
at Exploration Place, 300 N Mclean Bivd

If you are unable to attend, meetings will be streamed via Zoom:
https://us05web.zoom.us/j/7489851077?pwd=QmtvSHZoREMyK08vSTZYQmZIdDh2UT09
Meeting ID: 748 985 1077
Passcode: 7uxpjc



https://us05web.zoom.us/j/7489851077?pwd=QmtvSHZoREMyK08vSTZYQmZIdDh2UT09

District 1 Citizens Advisory Board Meeting
2024 Meeting Schedule

2024 Dates

e Jan. 22, 2024 — Treasurers Office

e Feb. 26, 2024 — Solar Power Presentation

e March 25, 2024 — Sherriff Office/DA Marijuana Non-Prosecution
o April 15, 2024 — WSU/KU Bio Center

e May 20, 2024 — CANCELED

e June 17, 2024 — Zoning Cases

e July 15, 2024 — Budget

e Aug. 19, 2024 — Zoning Cases

e Sept. 16, 2024 — 254 Corridor Update

e Oct. 21, 2024 — Exploration Place Master Plan

e Nov. 18, 2024 — Homeless Outreach Team/Steven Burt Homelessness Update
e Dec. 16, 2024 — Health Dept. Tour

To be Discussed

Topic Ideas

e Transit Expansion Wichita (Mike e Fire Station 32 Tour
Tan)

e Admin Building Update — Tania

e FD1 & Advisory Board

e GIS Mapping System

¢ Integra Status

¢ North County land, what can be
done with it?

e Zoo Tour

e HHW Tour

e COMCARE Tour



District 1 Citizens Advisory Board Meeting
Minutes

Monday, Aug. 19, 2024 | 5:30 p.m.
Bel Aire City Hall, 7651 E. Central Park Ave., Bel Aire, KS

Board Members in Attendance: Jacqueline Kelly, Daniel Bateman, Diane Albert, Kathryn Herzog, Judah

Craig, Diane Gjerstad

County Representatives: Sedgwick County Commissioner, Pete Meitzner and Sedgwick County MAPD
Planner, Philip Zevenbergen

1. Call to Order

1. Jacqueline Kelly began the meeting at 5:36 p.m.
2. Approval of Meeting Minutes
1. A motion was made by Daniel Bateman to approve the July minutes. Kathy Herzog seconded
this motion. The CAB approved the motion with a vote of 4-0.
3. Public Agenda
1. There were 14 people from the public in attendance.
4. New Business
1. Sedgwick County MAPD Planner began the first presentation on ZON31.

Vi.

Vii.

viii.

Judah Craig asked, what is the city of Bel Air's main concerns?

1. Philip Zevenbergen responded, the genesis of this application is that they have
been cited multiple times for being out of compliance with the zoning code, and
there’s heavy truck traffic on 127th street. There has also been some burning on
the side, which has caused problems with the neighboring properties.

Kathy Herzog asked, what exactly are their sales and services?

1. Philip Zevenbergen responded, they are under the use classification zoning code
that would cover their tree business. So they go and they trim trees and they take
down trees.

Kathy Herzog asked, they aren’t planning on constructing anything else?

1. Philip Zevenbergen responded, not necessarily. They could possibly put
buildings or spaces for equipment.

Chair Judah Craig opened public comment on ZON31 and we heard from the applicant.
Judah Craig asked, can you tell us a little more about the overall business plan for the
event center?

1. Applicant One responded, we’re not going to have an event center right now.
Judah Craig asked, if you can drop the event center essentially and add in the no
burning, then would that allow you to do the other functions of your business?

1. Applicant One responded, all we need is a place to park our trucks.

Judah Craig asked, how many trucks?

1. Applicant One responded, on site we have 16 or so.
Diane Gjerstad asked, when did you buy the property?

1. Applicant One responded, last year, last June.

Judah Craig asked, is that when your business started as well?

1. Applicant One responded, no we’ve been doing this business for a while and

there haven’t been any issues.
Kathy Herzog asked, what was on that property before?

Page 1 of 3



Xi.

Xii.

Xiii.

Xiv.

XV.

1. Applicant One responded, yes, the guy who owned it before was a chiropractor,
and he also worked on some cars.
Judah Craig closed the public comment after hearing from ten speakers and brought the
discussion back to the board.
Daniel Bateman asked, this just across the road, do you remember what is on the other
side?
1. Philip Zevenbergen responded, | do not, sorry.
Daniel Bateman asked, if for some reason they wanted to sell, is this zone eligible for re-
zoning, like if they put a pig farm in?
1. Philip Zevenbergen responded, yes, so that would fall under rural residential
zoning operations.
Judah Craig asked, were the road conditions a determining factor for staff at all?
1. Philip Zevenbergen responded, road conditions are tricky because we don’t make

those policies. But it is a discussion on difficulty to maintain the heavier traffic, but we
usually just point out what the type of road it is as an objective statement.

Daniel Bateman asked, this is a question for the applicant, with the 254 Corridor Chain,
aren’t they going to be closing off at 147" street?
1. Applicant One responded, | was thinking that was going to be an option. That road

is going to be paved soon, | think.

XVI.

XVii.

XViii.

XiX.

Daniel Bateman asked, but if that doesn’t come to fruition, do you have a business plan
for three round traffic, and what that traffic's going to look like?

1. Applicant One responded, we’ll get to that once were done with this.
Applicant One asked, one of the issues is that you can’t have more than four employees
living on the property right?

1. Philip Zevenbergen responded, you can only have one that is home occupation.
Yes, it's capped at four regardless, for three year and only on one commercial
vehicle. And that’s a vehicle of 26,000 gross vehicle.

Kathryn Herzog asked, how is it in the 10 years that you’ve been a business and with
this being a rural residential have you not been cited?
1. Philip Zevenbergen responded, well this business has been cited by code
enforcement, in violation of the zoning codes.
Judah Craig asked, Commissioner do you have anything you'd like to add?
1. Pete Meitzner responded, | think we’ve gone through a nice process at this point

and we can vote.

XX.

XXi.

XXii.
XXiii.

Judah Craig asked, just so we're clear on things we can vote to, we'll have to have a
motion, and we vote to accept or deny, and accept or deny with certain conditions as
well. Is that correct?

1. Philip Zevenbergen responded, circling back to the staff recommendation, which is to
deny, we would recommend a protective overlay. That's a particular overlay 439 that
would limited uses to those currently allowed in rural residential in addition to the
construction, sales and service and the community assembly. So commonly, it would be
general commercial we’re only allowing them two additional uses. It wouldn't become full
blown general commercial zone. Signage would be prohibited or restricted to the rural
residential district, so you're not giving it more signage than what can be allowed there
right now. So again, that's already a rule, but we often put those in there just as a
reminder, so you don't have to do that. But your options are you can approve straight up
general commercial, you could approve the general commercial with the staff
recommendation or you could approve the denial.

Diane Gjerstad motioned to accept the staff recommendation to deny. Judah Craig
seconded this motion. Motion was passed, 6-1.

Sedgwick County MAPD Planner began the second presentation on ZON33.

Judah Craig asked, was there any overlying or consensus amongst the public comments
in those reports that said anything that stood out as consistent feedback?

Page 2 of 3



XXiV.

XXV.

XXVi.
XXVii.

XXViii.

XXiX.
XXX.

XXXi.

XXXii.

XXXiii.

XXXIV.

XXXV.

Adjournment

1. Philip Zevenbergen responded, so one thing that did stick out was a concern about
drainage, drainage and the natural state right now, it has lots of trees, and so there were
conversations about existing, mostly bird wildlife in there, like the cost of it being
removed.
Daniel Bateman asked, do you know if the parking spots that were built in right there,
basically facing it, were those put in as a part of an initial development that hasn't
completed, or?
1. Philip Zevenbergen responded, | don’t know.
Judah Craig asked, is the applicant here?
1. The applicant was not present.
Judah Craig opened public comment on ZON33.
Diane Albert asked, what was the number of units to cap out the space?
1. Philip Zevenbergen responded, | don’t know. It kind of worked out based on the
process of it required to have on-site intention like when you’re installing a pond
somewhere, which takes a bridge and then it would just have to be a (inaudible). Like
how many dwellings or units do you have and do you have any space to park them. It's
hard to know where the parking would be counted down.
Jackie Kelly asked, the screening or the vegetation and trees that we were talking about,
are those completely on the property? Or on the other joining property?
1. Philip Zevenbergen responded, | don’t know the breakdown. | think it is a mixture of
both.
Diane Gjerstad asked, and is this the correct zoning for this?
1. Philip Zevenbergen responded, yes.
Judah Craig closed the public comment after hearing from four speakers and brought
the discussion back to the board.
Judah Craig asked, has there been any balk at the idea of multifamily?
1. Philip Zevenbergen responded, the applicant said well, | think we could work with it,
but | would agree with you, didn't really sound like they had a (inaudible), they really
were more apt to get commercial purely from the stance that the villa is commercial.
Why can't | have it?
Judah Craig asked, and if they ever gained clarity on what they'd like to do, they'd be
able to then reapply for a better idea?
1. Philip Zevenbergen responded, correct.
Diane Gjerstad asked, how long did the developer buy the property for, two years, ten
years?
1. Philip Zevenbergen responded, | don’t know.
Diane Gjerstad motioned to deny the application and accept the staff recommendation.
Kathy Herzog seconded the motion. Motion was passed 7-0.
Commissioner Updates/Housekeeping ltems

1. Our meeting topics are scheduled out and ready to go for the rest of the year.

2. The 254 Corridor update will be our Sept. 16 discussion.

3. Commissioner Meitzner reminded everyone that the next BoCC meeting was going

to pass the 2025 budget.
4. We briefly discussed property taxes, the mill levy rate and sales tax.

1. The District 1 Citizen’s Advisory Board ended at 7:30 p.m.

The next Citizens Advisory Board Meeting will be Monday, Sept. 16, 2024, 5:30 p.m.

at Bel Aire City Hall, 7651 E. Central Park Ave., Bel Aire, KS

Page 3 of 3



K-254 Corridor

Visit the project webpage
Management Plan I E for the latest information: =
Sedgwick and Butler counties AT WORK ike.ksdot.gov/k-254-corridor  [W]
PROJECT OVERVIEW

The Kansas Department of Transportation summer 2024

(KDOT) is developing a corridor @ ~

management plan for K-254 in Sedgwick and SR ERAtY S o %

Butler counties. The area includes 22 miles 0

of K-254 from Wichita on the west to El > K-254 _———/f

Dorado on the east (and within 1 mile of the '_f i

highway). : ey 2 -
-

The goal of the K-254 Corridor Management
Plan is to establish future land development
and access management approaches that
serve the communities while keeping traffic
moving efficiently and safely.

Map of the K-254 corridor area

PROJECT DETAILS

Proposed short-term improvements: e

* Restricted Crossing U-turns (RCUTSs) Length 22 miles

» Acceleration and deceleration lanes e
- Pavement markings Anticipating overall land use and

- Rumble strips Scope setting forth an access management

.+ Lighting .| stategyforthe K-254 corridor.

Status Final plan by summer of 2024

Proposed long-term improvements:

* Interchanges

» Overpasses

* Intersection closures
* Frontage roads

IKE—The Eisenhower Legacy
Transportation Program—is a nearly $10
billion investment in the future of Kansas.
This 10-year program and the

The input received will help inform the final
recommendations and the K-254 Corridor
Management Plan. The latest project
information will be made available on the
project webpage:
ike.ksdot.gov/k-254-corridor

transportation improvements it will deliver
play a key role in making roads safer,
supporting economic growth and creating
more options and resources for Kansans
and their communities.

PROJECT CONTACTS

Tim Potter David Seitz, P.E.

Public Information Officer  Projects Manager

Tim.Potter@ks.gov David.Seitz@ks.gov
Department of Transportation 620_727_2278 785_368_7099

Pub# KA-6499-01.FA.2024.07



Sedgwick and Butler counties

KpoT

K-254 Corridor
Management Plan I

AT WORK

[=];
Visit the project webpage .
for the latest information: =
ike.ksdot.gov/k-254-corridor E

() Project Timeline

2023
Summer

to Fall

2023-2024
Fall to
Winter

Phase 1
Issues and opportunities

Steering Committee meeting,
stakeholder listening sessions and
public meeting

Phase 2
Potential improvements

2024
Winter to
Spring

Steering Committee meeting,
stakeholder listening sessions and
public meeting

Phase 3
Preferred alternative and
recommendations

2024
Summer

2024
Late

Summer

Department of Transportation

Steering Committee meeting,
stakeholder listening sessions and
public meeting

Public update of preferred alternative
and recommendations

Open house-style meetings

Phase 4
Final recommendations and plan

Steering Committee meeting,
stakeholder listening sessions and
public meeting

Community members listen to presentation during the
second public meeting

“?; Important Dates:

August 16, 2024
Ike.ksdot.gov/k-254-corridor

Open commenting period
ends

Late summer 2024

Public meeting #4
Time and location to be determined

This information can be made available in alternative languages and accessible formats upon request.
Contact the KDOT Division of Communications, 700 SW Harrison St., 2nd F1 West, Topeka, KS 66603-3745
or dial 785-296-3585 for voice. Dial 711 for speech/hearing impaired.



	240916_D1CAB_Agenda
	240819_D1CAB-Minutes
	K254_Fact-Sheet_July-Open-Houses_06242024
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2


